8 MILFORD PT RD - Code/Permit/Special Assessments Request - 8 MILFORD PT RD
From Dora Kubek <DKubek@milfordct.gov>

Date
To

You don't often get email from dkubek@milfordct.gov. Learn why this is important

Good morning,

We have no open or pending building permits, code violations, or fines due for 8 Milford Point Rd.,
going back to 1972.

Regards,

Dora Kubek
Building Inspection, Clerk

From:

Sent:

To: Shawn Reed <SReed@milfordct.gov>

Subject: Code/Permit/Special Assessments Request - 8 MILFORD PT RD

ICAUTION: This message originated outside of the organization. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links or

responding to requests for information.

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified.
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 8 MILFORD PT RD MILFORD CT 06460
Parcel: 010288
Owner: BACKHAUS ROBERT W

Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that
needs attention and any fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
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